

Snell & Wilmer



Jenna L. Bouchard

Associate | Phoenix

Tel. 602.382.6340

jbouchard@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Jenna Bouchard focuses her practice in commercial finance, helping banks, institutional lenders and borrowers negotiate, document and conduct due diligence for complex financial transactions, including commercial lending transactions, asset-based lending and real-estate secured lending. Jenna's experience includes financing for middle market firms, hotel acquisition and construction, franchise restaurant operators, office and industrial properties, residential condominium and townhome construction, multifamily residential properties and single-family home construction.

Education

- Harvard Law School (J.D., 2012)
 - Harvard Legal Aid Bureau, Student Attorney
 - Journal on Legislation, Line Editor
 - Tenant Advocacy Project, Student Advocate
- George Washington University (B.A., International Affairs and English, summa cum laude, 2006)
 - Phi Beta Kappa
 - University Honors Program
 - Special Honors in International Affairs

Languages

- Spanish

Professional Memberships & Activities

- Arizona Women Lawyers Association
- State Bar of Arizona
 - Young Lawyers Division
- American Bar Association
 - Business Law Section

Community Involvement

- Harvard Club of Phoenix

- Military Spouse JD Network, Pro Bono Intake Coordinator

Other Professional Experience

- Lewis and Roca, LLP, Summer Associate (2011)
- Harvard Legal Aid Bureau, Student Attorney (2010-2011)
- Children's Law Center, Legal Intern (2010)
- Tenant Advocacy Project, Student Advocate, Reasonable Accommodation Coordinator (2009-2010)
- Teach for America, Glendale Elementary School District, 4th Grade Teacher, District Policy Representative (2006-2009)

Bar Admissions

- Arizona

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Arizona